

NAME of Presenter and/or Idea: NOT PROFITABLE FINDER

Instructions: Fill this out during their Q&A session. We will give this to the presenter.

Note: The purpose of this pitch is to assess the strength of the idea (not the presentation skills).

Overall score (circle one):

What is the strength of their proposed idea?

1 Very Weak	2 Weak	3 Below Average	4 Average	5 Above Average	6 Strong	7 Very Strong
----------------	-----------	-----------------------	--------------	-----------------------	-------------	---------------------

What are the **strongest aspects** of their business concept?

- LARGE MARKET NEED.
- Great writing 1) capturing + time consuming

What are the **weakest aspects** of their business concept?

- Revenue model needs refinement. Subscription? Multi session packages?

Brief comments about their **presentation or presentation style**

- Slide was a bit hard to read
- Very well spoken

Any other comments or questions that you may have for the team

- Excellent idea

Leave these forms at your seat. We will collect and share with each team

NAME of Presenter and/or Idea: TONY WANG

Instructions: Fill this out during their Q&A session. We will give this to the presenter.

Note: The purpose of this pitch is to assess the strength of the idea (not the presentation skills).

Overall score (circle one): What is the strength of their proposed idea?

1 Very Weak	2 Weak	3 Below Average	4 Average	5 Above Average	6 Strong	7 Very Strong
----------------	-----------	-----------------------	--------------	-----------------------	-------------	---------------------

What are the **strongest aspects** of their business concept?

A lot of non-profit organizations need it. This is POSSIBLE!

What are the **weakest aspects** of their business concept?

Scope for revenue is a lil bit under question

Brief comments about their **presentation or presentation style**

Has a working product. He has a great million too.

Any other comments or questions that you may have for the team

Leave these forms at your seat. We will collect and share with each team

NAME of Presenter and/or Idea: Tony Wang - NonprofitGrantsFinder.com

Instructions: Fill this out during their Q&A session. We will give this to the presenter.

Note: The purpose of this pitch is to assess the strength of the idea (not the presentation skills).

Overall score (circle one):

What is the strength of their proposed idea?

1 Very Weak	2 Weak	3 Below Average	4 Average	5 Above Average	6 Strong	7 Very Strong
----------------	-----------	-----------------------	--------------	-----------------------	-------------	---------------------

What are the **strongest aspects** of their business concept?

Solves an expensive problem within nonprofits. Nonprofits expend ~~an~~ enormous resources on development depts, ie fundraising

What are the **weakest aspects** of their business concept?

Pricing → Nonprofits ~~are~~ are notoriously frugal - will be hard to sell to executives

Brief comments about their **presentation or presentation style**

Very Strong

Any other comments or questions that you may have for the team

Leave these forms at your seat. We will collect and share with each team

NAME of Presenter and/or Idea: Tony Wang

Instructions: Fill this out during their Q&A session. We will give this to the presenter.
Note: The purpose of this pitch is to assess the strength of the idea (not the presentation skills).

Overall score (circle one): What is the strength of their proposed idea?

1 Very Weak	2 Weak	3 Below Average	4 Average	5 Above Average	6 Strong	7 Very Strong
----------------	-----------	--------------------	--------------	--------------------	-------------	------------------

What are the **strongest aspects** of their business concept?

- great idea to search by ~~per~~ who they've promised Funded.

What are the **weakest aspects** of their business concept?

- seems like a small scale idea. would be successful, but would possibly never get "Big".
-- at \$100/search, you need huge volume just to pay salaries & operating expenses.

Brief comments about their **presentation or presentation style**

- well presented

Any other comments or questions that you may have for the team

-- what are your potential revenues?

Leave these forms at your seat. We will collect and share with each team

NAME of Presenter and/or Idea: Tony Wang

Instructions: Fill this out during their Q&A session. We will give this to the presenter.

Note: The purpose of this pitch is to assess the strength of the idea (not the presentation skills).

Overall score (circle one): What is the strength of their proposed idea?

1 Very Weak	2 Weak	3 Below Average	4 Average	5 Above Average	6 Strong	7 Very Strong
----------------	-----------	-----------------------	--------------	-----------------------	-------------	---------------------

What are the **strongest aspects** of their business concept?

model

What are the **weakest aspects** of their business concept?

price point, small market

Brief comments about their **presentation or presentation style**

Any other comments or questions that you may have for the team

Leave these forms at your seat. We will collect and share with each team

NAME of Presenter and/or Idea: Non Profit Grants Finder.com

Instructions: Fill this out during their Q&A session. We will give this to the presenter.

Note: The purpose of this pitch is to assess the strength of the idea (not the presentation skills).

Overall score (circle one):

What is the strength of their proposed idea?

1 Very Weak	2 Weak	3 Below Average	4 Average	5 Above Average	6 Strong	7 Very Strong
----------------	-----------	-----------------------	--------------	-----------------------	-------------	---------------------

What are the **strongest aspects** of their business concept?

- Leader understands market

What are the **weakest aspects** of their business concept?

- How do you sustain this website?
Can ~~do~~ Non profits ~~data~~ pay for this.

Brief comments about their **presentation or presentation style**

Too much information on slide

Any other comments or questions that you may have for the team

Leave these forms at your seat. We will collect and share with each team

NAME of Presenter and/or Idea: Tony Wang

Instructions: Fill this out during their Q&A session. We will give this to the presenter.

Note: The purpose of this pitch is to assess the strength of the idea (not the presentation skills).

Overall score (circle one):

What is the strength of their proposed idea?

1 Very Weak	2 Weak	3 Below Average	4 Average	5 Above Average	6 Strong	7 Very Strong
----------------	-----------	-----------------------	--------------	-----------------------	-------------	---------------------

What are the **strongest aspects** of their business concept?

Structured search results can be very powerful

What are the **weakest aspects** of their business concept?

Brief comments about their **presentation or presentation style**

Too many words on slide.
Good presentation

Any other comments or questions that you may have for the team

Leave these forms at your seat. We will collect and share with each team

NAME of Presenter and/or Idea: TONY - NONPROFIT GRANT FINDER

Instructions: Fill this out during their Q&A session. We will give this to the presenter.

Note: The purpose of this pitch is to assess the strength of the idea (not the presentation skills).

Overall score (circle one):

What is the strength of their proposed idea?

1 Very Weak	2 Weak	3 Below Average	4 Average	5 Above Average	6 Strong	7 Very Strong
----------------	-----------	-----------------------	--------------	-----------------------	-------------	---------------------

What are the **strongest aspects** of their business concept?

INFO FOR GRANTS IS VERY SCATTERED
CAN EXPAND INTO OTHER FUNDRAISING MODULES

What are the **weakest aspects** of their business concept?

VERIFY SEARCHED DATA, HAVING ENOUGH RELEVANT
DATA FOR PEOPLE SEARCHING.

Brief comments about their **presentation or presentation style**

Any other comments or questions that you may have for the team

Leave these forms at your seat. We will collect and share with each team

NAME of Presenter and/or Idea: Tony Wang - NonProfit GrantsFinder.com

Instructions: Fill this out during their Q&A session. We will give this to the presenter.

Note: The purpose of this pitch is to assess the strength of the idea (not the presentation skills).

Overall score (circle one):

What is the strength of their proposed idea?

1 Very Weak	2 Weak	3 Below Average	4 Average	5 Above Average	6 Strong	7 Very Strong
----------------	-----------	-----------------------	--------------	-----------------------	-------------	---------------------

What are the **strongest aspects** of their business concept?

- targets a big problem for nonprofits → great idea!
- potential for low overhead cost

What are the **weakest aspects** of their business concept?

- will financials be profitable?
- need to look at industry data to get more background

Brief comments about their **presentation or presentation style**

Any other comments or questions that you may have for the team

Leave these forms at your seat. We will collect and share with each team

NAME of Presenter and/or Idea: Nonprofitgrantfinder.com

Instructions: Fill this out during their Q&A session. We will give this to the presenter.

Note: The purpose of this pitch is to assess the strength of the idea (not the presentation skills).

Overall score (circle one):

What is the strength of their proposed idea?

1 Very Weak	2 Weak	3 Below Average	4 Average	5 Above Average	6 Strong	7 Very Strong
----------------	-----------	-----------------------	--------------	-----------------------	-------------	---------------------

What are the **strongest aspects** of their business concept?

- I like that you have a price point in mind.

What are the **weakest aspects** of their business concept?

- ~~• This may be a small market~~
- This may be a small market
- How long to develop?
- Are you sure no one else other than Foundation Center does this?

Brief comments about their **presentation or presentation style**

- An all text slide is not user-friendly. Get some graphics.

Any other comments or questions that you may have for the team

Leave these forms at your seat. We will collect and share with each team

NAME of Presenter and/or Idea: Non-profit grant finder

Instructions: Fill this out during their Q&A session. We will give this to the presenter.

Note: The purpose of this pitch is to assess the strength of the idea (not the presentation skills).

Overall score (circle one):

What is the strength of their proposed idea?

1 Very Weak	2 Weak	3 Below Average	4 Average	5 Above Average	6 Strong	7 Very Strong
----------------	-----------	-----------------------	--------------	-----------------------	-------------	---------------------

What are the **strongest aspects** of their business concept?

Fill a real need.

What are the **weakest aspects** of their business concept?

Not sure if big market.

Brief comments about their **presentation or presentation style**

Very clear.

Any other comments or questions that you may have for the team

Leave these forms at your seat. We will collect and share with each team

NAME of Presenter and/or Idea: Tony

Instructions: Fill this out during their Q&A session. We will give this to the presenter.

Note: The purpose of this pitch is to assess the strength of the idea (not the presentation skills).

Overall score (circle one):

What is the strength of their proposed idea?

1 Very Weak	2 Weak	3 Below Average	4 Average	5 Above Average	6 Strong	7 Very Strong
----------------	-----------	-----------------------	--------------	-----------------------	-------------	---------------------

What are the **strongest aspects** of their business concept?

- fills a role / solves a problem where nothing currently exists

What are the **weakest aspects** of their business concept?

- revenue generation

Brief comments about their **presentation or presentation style**

- super knowledgeable and confident
- easy presenting style

Any other comments or questions that you may have for the team

Leave these forms at your seat. We will collect and share with each team

NAME of Presenter and/or Idea: Non profit Grants Finder.com

Instructions: Fill this out during their Q&A session. We will give this to the presenter.

Note: The purpose of this pitch is to assess the strength of the idea (not the presentation skills).

Overall score (circle one):

What is the strength of their proposed idea?

1 Very Weak	2 Weak	3 Below Average	4 Average	5 Above Average	6 Strong	7 Very Strong
----------------	-----------	-----------------------	--------------	-----------------------	-------------	---------------------

What are the **strongest aspects** of their business concept?

Very cool idea - seems like it fills a serious gap.

What are the **weakest aspects** of their business concept?

How do you collect grant data? Sounds time consuming.
Do databases like this exist?

Data collection is key. -

Brief comments about their **presentation or presentation style**

Simplify your slide if only doing a one-pager.

Any other comments or questions that you may have for the team

Leave these forms at your seat. We will collect and share with each team

NAME of Presenter and/or Idea: ~~XXXXXXXXXX~~ Non Profit Grant Finder.com

Instructions: Fill this out during their Q&A session. We will give this to the presenter.

Note: The purpose of this pitch is to assess the strength of the idea (not the presentation skills).

Overall score (circle one):

What is the strength of their proposed idea?

1 Very Weak	2 Weak	3 Below Average	4 Average	5 Above Average	6 Strong	7 Very Strong
----------------	-----------	-----------------------	--------------	-----------------------	-------------	---------------------

What are the **strongest aspects** of their business concept?

Based on past experience, I would have used this.

What are the **weakest aspects** of their business concept?

Lots of data at there

Brief comments about their **presentation or presentation style**

Great Job.

Any other comments or questions that you may have for the team

Leave these forms at your seat. We will collect and share with each team

NAME of Presenter and/or Idea: Tony Wang

Instructions: Fill this out during their Q&A session. We will give this to the presenter.
Note: The purpose of this pitch is to assess the strength of the idea (not the presentation skills).

Overall score (circle one): What is the strength of their proposed idea?

1 Very Weak	2 Weak	3 Below Average	4 Average	5 Above Average	6 Strong	7 Very Strong
----------------	-----------	-----------------------	--------------	-----------------------	-------------	---------------------

What are the **strongest aspects** of their business concept?

What are the **weakest aspects** of their business concept?

profitability.

Brief comments about their **presentation or presentation style**

Any other comments or questions that you may have for the team

Leave these forms at your seat. We will collect and share with each team

NAME of Presenter and/or Idea: NOV PROFIT GRANTS

Instructions: Fill this out during their Q&A session. We will give this to the presenter.

Note: The purpose of this pitch is to assess the strength of the idea (not the presentation skills).

Overall score (circle one): What is the strength of their proposed idea?

1 Very Weak	2 Weak	3 Below Average	4 Average	5 Above Average	6 Strong	7 Very Strong
----------------	-----------	-----------------------	--------------	-----------------------	-------------	---------------------

What are the **strongest aspects** of their business concept?

What are the **weakest aspects** of their business concept?

The market is small
No exit strategy

Brief comments about their **presentation or presentation style**

Any other comments or questions that you may have for the team

Leave these forms at your seat. We will collect and share with each team

NAME of Presenter and/or Idea: ~~XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX~~ Tony Wang

Instructions: Fill this out during their Q&A session. We will give this to the presenter.

Note: The purpose of this pitch is to assess the strength of the idea (not the presentation skills).

Overall score (circle one):

What is the strength of their proposed idea?

1 Very Weak	2 Weak	3 Below Average	4 Average	5 Above Average	6 Strong	7 Very Strong
----------------	-----------	-----------------------	--------------	-----------------------	-------------	---------------------

What are the **strongest aspects** of their business concept?

- good idea
- sellable to big corp (google)

What are the **weakest aspects** of their business concept?

- access to data
- collaborate & collect data.

Brief comments about their **presentation or presentation style**

good presentation

Any other comments or questions that you may have for the team

Leave these forms at your seat. We will collect and share with each team

NAME of Presenter and/or Idea: Nonprofit Grants Finder

Instructions: Fill this out during their Q&A session. We will give this to the presenter.

Note: The purpose of this pitch is to assess the strength of the idea (not the presentation skills).

Overall score (circle one): What is the strength of their proposed idea?

1 Very Weak	2 Weak	3 Below Average	4 Average	5 Above Average	6 Strong	7 Very Strong
----------------	-----------	-----------------------	--------------	-----------------------	-------------	---------------------

What are the **strongest aspects** of their business concept?

Clearly Identified problem & solution

What are the **weakest aspects** of their business concept?

Brief comments about their **presentation or presentation style**

Clear effective communication

Any other comments or questions that you may have for the team

NAME of Presenter and/or Idea: Tony Wang

Instructions: Fill this out during their Q&A session. We will give this to the presenter.

Note: The purpose of this pitch is to assess the strength of the idea (not the presentation skills).

Overall score (circle one): What is the strength of their proposed idea?

1 Very Weak	2 Weak	3 Below Average	4 Average	5 Above Average	6 Strong	7 Very Strong
----------------	-----------	-----------------------	--------------	-----------------------	-------------	---------------------

What are the **strongest aspects** of their business concept?

good idea.

What are the **weakest aspects** of their business concept?

Brief comments about their **presentation or presentation style**

good level / hands off product

Any other comments or questions that you may have for the team

Leave these forms at your seat. We will collect and share with each team

NAME of Presenter and/or Idea: Tony Wong - Non profits Grant finder

Instructions: Fill this out during their Q&A session. We will give this to the presenter.

Note: The purpose of this pitch is to assess the strength of the idea (not the presentation skills).

Overall score (circle one):

What is the strength of their proposed idea?

1 Very Weak	2 Weak	3 Below Average	4 Average	5 Above Average	6 Strong	7 Very Strong
----------------	-----------	-----------------------	--------------	-----------------------	-------------	---------------------

What are the **strongest aspects** of their business concept?

Great idea, can't believe it doesn't exist already!

What are the **weakest aspects** of their business concept?

- too low on price! I'd say minimum \$500
e.g. check out pricing on MMD web access from
S+P

Brief comments about their **presentation or presentation style**

great summary / confident / good pacing

Any other comments or questions that you may have for the team

Can't wait to use this!

Leave these forms at your seat. We will collect and share with each team

NAME of Presenter and/or Idea: T-Ware

Instructions: Fill this out during their Q&A session. We will give this to the presenter.

Note: The purpose of this pitch is to assess the strength of the idea (not the presentation skills).

Overall score (circle one): What is the strength of their proposed idea?

1 Very Weak	2 Weak	3 Below Average	4 Average	5 Above Average	6 Strong	7 Very Strong
----------------	-----------	-----------------------	--------------	-----------------------	-------------	---------------------

What are the **strongest aspects** of their business concept?

Addresses real need.

What are the **weakest aspects** of their business concept?

Other competitors in the field?

Brief comments about their **presentation or presentation style**

Good Q+A

Any other comments or questions that you may have for the team

NAME of Presenter and/or Idea: Tony Wang

Instructions: Fill this out during their Q&A session. We will give this to the presenter.

Note: The purpose of this pitch is to assess the strength of the idea (not the presentation skills).

Overall score (circle one): What is the strength of their proposed idea?

1 Very Weak	2 Weak	3 Below Average	4 Average	5 Above Average	6 Strong	7 Very Strong
----------------	-----------	-----------------------	--------------	-----------------------	-------------	---------------------

What are the **strongest aspects** of their business concept?

Sorry I don't have much idea into this venture -
So can't comment.

What are the **weakest aspects** of their business concept?

Brief comments about their **presentation or presentation style**

Any other comments or questions that you may have for the team

Leave these forms at your seat. We will collect and share with each team

NAME of Presenter and/or Idea: Tony Wang - Nonprofitgrantfinder.com

Instructions: Fill this out during their Q&A session. We will give this to the presenter.

Note: The purpose of this pitch is to assess the strength of the idea (not the presentation skills).

Overall score (circle one):

What is the strength of their proposed idea?

1 Very Weak	2 Weak	3 Below Average	4 Average	5 Above Average	6 Strong	7 Very Strong
----------------	-----------	-----------------------	--------------	-----------------------	-------------	---------------------

What are the **strongest aspects** of their business concept?

Solid idea. Seems to have legs.

What are the **weakest aspects** of their business concept?

Seems like getting users is main issue.

Brief comments about their **presentation or presentation style**

Hand in pocket. Said "frickin", made it seem not serious. Mentioning developer is "friend from college" undermined ~~the~~ idea coming across as serious.

Any other comments or questions that you may have for the team

Leave these forms at your seat. We will collect and share with each team

NAME of Presenter and/or Idea: Tony Wang - Non profit Grantsfinder.com.

Instructions: Fill this out during their Q&A session. We will give this to the presenter.

Note: The purpose of this pitch is to assess the strength of the idea (not the presentation skills).

Overall score (circle one):

What is the strength of their proposed idea?

1 Very Weak	2 Weak	3 Below Average	4 Average	5 Above Average	6 Strong	7 Very Strong
----------------	-----------	-----------------------	--------------	-----------------------	-------------	---------------------

What are the **strongest aspects** of their business concept?

I can see the problem, and the merit of the solution.
Seems like there maybe opportunities to scale this.

What are the **weakest aspects** of their business concept?

Not exactly sure it was clear how the analysis is comprised and the accuracy of the end result.

Brief comments about their **presentation or presentation style**

Tony's a clear speaker. Easy to follow.

Good handle on the questions. 2 comments

-
1. Hands out of pocket
 2. Repeat questions before answering them.

Any other comments or questions that you may have for the team

Leave these forms at your seat. We will collect and share with each team

NAME of Presenter and/or Idea: ~~EPIV~~ Non profit Grants Finder.com

Instructions: Fill this out during their Q&A session. We will give this to the presenter.

Note: The purpose of this pitch is to assess the strength of the idea (not the presentation skills).

Overall score (circle one): What is the strength of their proposed idea?

1 Very Weak	2 Weak	3 Below Average	4 Average	5 Above Average	6 Strong	7 Very Strong
----------------	-----------	-----------------------	--------------	-----------------------	-------------	---------------------

What are the **strongest aspects** of their business concept?

- Demand in the mkt.

What are the **weakest aspects** of their business concept?

Brief comments about their **presentation or presentation style**

Any other comments or questions that you may have for the team

• How big is the mkt?

Leave these forms at your seat. We will collect and share with each team

NAME of Presenter and/or Idea: Non Profit Grants Finder

Instructions: Fill this out during their Q&A session. We will give this to the presenter.

Note: The purpose of this pitch is to assess the strength of the idea (not the presentation skills).

Overall score (circle one):

What is the strength of their proposed idea?

1 Very Weak	2 Weak	3 Below Average	4 Average	5 Above Average	6 Strong	7 Very Strong
----------------	-----------	-----------------------	--------------	-----------------------	-------------	---------------------

What are the **strongest aspects** of their business concept?

Inexpensive, fast way for ~~the~~ Non profits to find grants
New niche that has a lot of place to develop.

What are the **weakest aspects** of their business concept?

The competing current D.B

Brief comments about their **presentation or presentation style**

Very well presented

Any other comments or questions that you may have for the team

Leave these forms at your seat. We will collect and share with each team

NAME of Presenter and/or Idea: Tony Liang - Non Profit Grant Indo. Co.

Instructions: Fill this out during their Q&A session. We will give this to the presenter.

Note: The purpose of this pitch is to assess the strength of the idea (not the presentation skills).

Overall score (circle one): What is the strength of their proposed idea?

1 Very Weak	2 Weak	3 Below Average	4 Average	5 Above Average	6 Strong	7 Very Strong
----------------	-----------	-----------------------	--------------	-----------------------	-------------	---------------------

What are the **strongest aspects** of their business concept?

- Region of audience
- Background experience
- Google testing done
- go thru board members

What are the **weakest aspects** of their business concept?

- Google Grants possibility?
- expected use?
- starting the database/getting it real time
- desire for non profits to share data?

Brief comments about their **presentation or presentation style**

- easy going, prepared for questions

Any other comments or questions that you may have for the team

Leave these forms at your seat. We will collect and share with each team

NAME of Presenter and/or Idea: Tony Wang / Non-Profit Grants Finder.com

Instructions: Fill this out during their Q&A session. We will give this to the presenter.

Note: The purpose of this pitch is to assess the strength of the idea (not the presentation skills).

Overall score (circle one):

What is the strength of their proposed idea?

1 Very Weak	2 Weak	3 Below Average	4 Average	5 Above Average	6 Strong	7 Very Strong
----------------	-----------	-----------------------	--------------	-----------------------	-------------	---------------------

What are the **strongest aspects** of their business concept?

Niche Market, Non-Profit Nature less likely to breed competition

What are the **weakest aspects** of their business concept?

- Potential high expenses to obtain data
- IP, very easy for competitor entry

Brief comments about their **presentation or presentation style**

Any other comments or questions that you may have for the team

Leave these forms at your seat. We will collect and share with each team

NAME of Presenter and/or Idea: Tony Wang

Instructions: Fill this out during their Q&A session. We will give this to the presenter.

Note: The purpose of this pitch is to assess the strength of the idea (not the presentation skills).

Overall score (circle one):

What is the strength of their proposed idea?

1 Very Weak	2 Weak	3 Below Average	4 Average	5 Above Average	6 Strong	7 Very Strong
----------------	-----------	-----------------------	--------------	-----------------------	-------------	---------------------

What are the **strongest** aspects of their business concept?

- Good idea as a website - not really a company for this program
- If you expanded it into more relationship building - stronger as P4E program.
- Consider creating a Pubsubhubbub standard Rdf format for grant apps

What are the **weakest** aspects of their business concept?

-

Brief comments about their **presentation** or **presentation style**

- Slide has ~~too~~ too much text

Any other comments or questions that you may have for the team

- Pretty basic idea - I'd just do it, not worry about P4E program

Leave these forms at your seat. We will collect and share with each team

TONY WANG / Non Profit Grants Finder.com

NAME of Presenter and/or Idea: ~~Peter Laner / Medical Deceit Games.~~

Instructions: Fill this out during their Q&A session. We will give this to the presenter.

Note: The purpose of this pitch is to assess the strength of the idea (not the presentation skills).

Overall score (circle one):

What is the strength of their proposed idea?

1 Very Weak	2 Weak	3 Below Average	4 Average	5 Above Average	6 Strong	7 Very Strong
----------------	-----------	--------------------	--------------	--------------------	-------------	------------------

What are the **strongest aspects** of their business concept?

- Screen has been developed
 - ~~Can~~ this Intelligent info - Valuable info. out there.
 - Good proxy ~~id~~ identification.
1. Similar Non Profit

What are the **weakest aspects** of their business concept?

- \$99 per month.
- Will non-profits show this information

Brief comments about their **presentation or presentation style**

Any other comments or questions that you may have for the team

Leave these forms at your seat. We will collect and share with each team

NAME of Presenter and/or Idea: Tony Wang

Instructions: Fill this out during their Q&A session. We will give this to the presenter.

Note: The purpose of this pitch is to assess the strength of the idea (not the presentation skills).

Overall score (circle one):

What is the strength of their proposed idea?

1 Very Weak	2 Weak	3 Below Average	4 Average	5 Above Average	6 Strong	7 Very Strong
----------------	-----------	-----------------------	--------------	-----------------------	-------------	---------------------

What are the **strongest aspects** of their business concept?

- fulfills ~~a need~~ a need in the market
-

What are the **weakest aspects** of their business concept?

- How will you advertise?
- ~~Threats~~

Brief comments about their **presentation or presentation style**

- To make information on the slides - hard to follow both the speech and the presentation slides.

Any other comments or questions that you may have for the team

NAME of Presenter and/or Idea: Tony Wang / Nonprofits grant finder co.

Instructions: Fill this out during their Q&A session. We will give this to the presenter.

Note: The purpose of this pitch is to assess the strength of the idea (not the presentation skills).

Overall score (circle one):

What is the strength of their proposed idea?

1 Very Weak	2 Weak	3 Below Average	4 Average	5 Above Average	6 Strong	7 Very Strong
----------------	-----------	-----------------------	--------------	-----------------------	-------------	---------------------

What are the **strongest aspects** of their business concept?

good product.

What are the **weakest aspects** of their business concept?

- competition
- revenue model/sustainability.

Brief comments about their **presentation or presentation style**

- Knowledgeable
- ability to handle difficult questions

Any other comments or questions that you may have for the team

Leave these forms at your seat. We will collect and share with each team

NAME of Presenter and/or Idea: Tony Wang | NonProfitGrantsFinder.com

Instructions: Fill this out during their Q&A session. We will give this to the presenter.

Note: The purpose of this pitch is to assess the strength of the idea (not the presentation skills).

Overall score (circle one):

What is the strength of their proposed idea?

1 Very Weak	2 Weak	3 Below Average	4 Average	5 Above Average	6 Strong	7 Very Strong
----------------	-----------	-----------------------	--------------	-----------------------	-------------	---------------------

What are the **strongest aspects** of their business concept?

- Addresses a strong need for Non-profits

What are the **weakest aspects** of their business concept?

- How do you get Non-profits to tell you where they have got their grants from?
- How do you ~~get~~ maintain and build a strong database that can provide accurate data

Brief comments about their **presentation or presentation style**

Slide is difficult to read - should be simpler

Any other comments or questions that you may have for the team

Leave these forms at your seat. We will collect and share with each team

NAME of Presenter and/or Idea: Tony Wang Non Profit Grants Finder

Instructions: Fill this out during their Q&A session. We will give this to the presenter.

Note: The purpose of this pitch is to assess the strength of the idea (not the presentation skills).

Overall score (circle one):

What is the strength of their proposed idea?

1 Very Weak	2 Weak	3 Below Average	④ Average	5 Above Average	6 Strong	7 Very Strong
----------------	-----------	-----------------------	--------------	-----------------------	-------------	---------------------

What are the **strongest aspects** of their business concept?

Helps non-profit work

What are the **weakest aspects** of their business concept?

Not unique.
Anyone else can start a similar company

Brief comments about their **presentation or presentation style**

Good.

Any other comments or questions that you may have for the team

Leave these forms at your seat. We will collect and share with each team

NAME of Presenter and/or Idea: Tony Wang

Instructions: Fill this out during their Q&A session. We will give this to the presenter.

Note: The purpose of this pitch is to assess the strength of the idea (not the presentation skills).

Overall score (circle one):

What is the strength of their proposed idea?

1 Very Weak	2 Weak	3 Below Average	4 Average	5 Above Average	6 Strong	7 Very Strong
----------------	-----------	-----------------------	--------------	-----------------------	-------------	---------------------

What are the **strongest aspects** of their business concept?

Idea that reduces time and cost for Non-profits

What are the **weakest aspects** of their business concept?

Brief comments about their **presentation or presentation style**

Well presented and expertise in area.

Any other comments or questions that you may have for the team

Leave these forms at your seat. We will collect and share with each team

NAME of Presenter and/or Idea: TONY WANG - Non Profit Grant Finder.com

Instructions: Fill this out during their Q&A session. We will give this to the presenter.

Note: The purpose of this pitch is to assess the strength of the idea (not the presentation skills).

Overall score (circle one):

What is the strength of their proposed idea?

1 Very Weak	2 Weak	3 Below Average	4 Average	5 Above Average	6 Strong	7 Very Strong
----------------	-----------	-----------------------	--------------	-----------------------	-------------	---------------------

What are the **strongest aspects** of their business concept?

Nice idea - more specialized nonprofit grant search engine

What are the **weakest aspects** of their business concept?

~~Several~~ - Several search engines for nonprofits exist.

Brief comments about their **presentation or presentation style**

clear & articulate, well knowledgeable on topic

Any other comments or questions that you may have for the team

Leave these forms at your seat. We will collect and share with each team